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Draft EIR/EA Public Hearing

(April 29, 2008) Meeting Materials
and Transcript



Meeting Itinerary

Interstate 5/State Route 74 (Ortega Highway)

Interchange Improvement Project

Draft Environmental Impact Report/ Environmental
Assessment (EIR/EA)

Public Information Meeting / Hearing
Tuesday, April 29, 2008
5:30 PM to 8:00 PM

City of San Juan Capistrano, City Council Chambers
32400 Paseo Adelanto
San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

1. Open House 5:30 PM - 6:30 PM
2.  Court Reporter available to record verbal comments* 5:30 PM - 8:00 PM
3. Call to Order (Joint Planning Commission/ 6:30 PM

Transportation Commission Meeting)

o Refer to Attached Meeting Agenda

4. Introductions / Project Information Presentation 6:35 PM

5. Open House Continued During Joint Planning 7:10 PM
Commission/Transportation Commission Meeting

6. Adjourn Open House / Expected Close of Public Hearing 8:00 PM

* Verbal comments will be transcribed by a court reporter during the meeting. Written comments
may also be submitted on comment forms provided at the meeting. All comments received at the
public meeting/hearing and via mail or email by May 12, 2008 will be included in the project’s
administrative record and will be considered during preparation of the final environmental
document (Final EIR/FONSI).




32400 PASEO ADELANTO MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNGIL
SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA 92675 SAMALLEVATO
(949) 493-1171 THOMAS W. HRIBAR
" (949) 493-1053 FAX MARK NIELSEN
WWm;anjuancaplstrano. org JOE SOTO
DR. LONDRES USO

AGENDA
JOINT MEETING OF THE

PLANNING COMMISSION AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Adjourned Regular Meeting
Tuesday, April 29, 2008 - 6:30 P.M.

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
- 32400 Paseo Adelanto

* "Welcome to the City of San Juan Capistrano’s planning. .process. The Planning and
Transportation Commissions have a long tradition of carefully considering public testimony on
land 'use planning issues, proposed development projects and transportation issues. The
Commissions both encourages and values public comment and recognizes the public hearing
process as an important forum for partrmpatron by the City's residents and business people.

Should you wish to address the Commissions on a Planning or Transportation issue not on this
evening’'s agenda, you may do so during the oral communication part of the agenda. The
Chairman will announce when oral communication may be made. Should you want to address
" the Commissions on an Agenda Item, please complete and submit a “request to speak” form to
the Recording Secretary seated at the front center table. This will allow the Commission
“Chairman to conduct the meeting more effi iciently. While all persons wanting to address the
‘Commissions will be given the opportunity to do so, those who submit a “request to speak” form
will be called to speak first.

_Persons who have submltted a request to speak” form will be called mdnv:dually by the '
Chairman, Speakers must limit their comments to no more than three (3) minutes. Speakers
- should state-their position on a project or issue at the beginning of their statement. They should
limit their comments to the introduction of new information or explanation of information
_previously introduced. Organizations or groups are encouraged to designate a single
spokesperson and the Chairman may allow such individuals additional time to address the
‘Commissions. Some topics and projects can evoke strong emotions. However, please refrain
from verbal outbursts or appiause because they can inhibit a rational discussion of issues.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Personnel Manager at (949) 443-6321 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to
the meeting to allow the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessubthty to thls meetlng
"(28CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title 11).

San Juan Capistrano: Preserving the Past to Enhance the F uture

t) Printed on 100% recycled paper -




Joint PC/TC Agenda 2 . April 29, 2008
A. ORGANIZATION |
1. CALL TO ORDER: 6: 30 p m. for Busmess Sessron

2. ROLLCALL: .
Planhning Commission - - N L Transp_ortation Commission

Chairman Sheldon Cohen .. Chairman Ken Ficklin
Vice Chair Gene Ratcliffe Vice Chair Matt Gaffney
Robert Cardoza : - Erin Kutnick ’ :
Ginny Kerr o " . Charles Lange

Tim Neely

- Larry Kramer
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. PUBLIC HEARING
1. Interstate 5/State Route 74 (Ortega nghway) Interchange Improvement Pr0|ect

Draft Environmental Imnact Report/Envrronmental Assessment (DEIR/EA)

C. ORAL COMMUNIGATIONS

Persons wishing to address the Commrssrons on city busmess that is not listed on the
agenda may do so at this time. :

D. ADJOURNMENT:

1. Planning Commrssmn to Tuesday, May 13, 2008 at 7 00 p.m. in the Clty Council
Chamber.

2. Transportatron Commission: to Wednesday, May 14 2008 at 7 00 p m. ln the Crty -
Council Chamber. _

E. CERTIFICATION: The foregoing agenda was posted at City Hall, the San Juan Caplstrano
lerary and the Community Center Receptlon Area on April 24 2008, before 5: 00 p m.

Approved

bk Fodk. frf/l

Steven A. Apple, AICP -
Planning Director Secretary to the Transportatlon Commlssmn

Those persons desiring to make public comments on agenda items will be grven an opportumty to do so. Written
- information pertaining to any of the items must be submitted to the Planning Department by 5:00 p.m., on Monday,
April 28, 2008 at 32400 Paseo Adelanto, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675. E-mail correspondence may be sent to:
p annrngdept@samuancaprstrano org and should reference the project name and/or project planner in the subject -
line. Individuals desiring to submit written information at the meeting must request and be granted approval by the
Chairman. .




PUBLIC NOTICE

Announcement of Public Hearing and Notice of Availability
Interstate 5/State Route 74 (Ortega Highway) Interchange Improvement Project
Draft Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Assessment

LEGEND
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m WHAT'S BEING PLANNED
CALTRANS, in cooperation with the City of San Juan Capistrano, is proposing to reconfigure the Interstate 5 (I-5)/State
Route 74 (Ortega Highway) interchange located in the City of San Juan Capistrano.

m WHY THIS AD .
CALTRANS has prepared a Draft Environmental Impact Report/Draft Environmental Assessment (DEIR/EA) to document
the proposed project's anticipated impacts and potential effects upon the environment. A public hearing will be held to
provide interested parties the opportunity to review and comment on the DEIR/EA and speak with staff about the project
before the Final EIR/EA is prepared and the final design is selected.

m WHAT'S AVAILABLE .
Copies of the DEIR/EA and other project information will be available for review beginning March 28, 2008 during normal
business hours at the following locations:
CALTRANS District 12 Office, 3337 Michelson Dr., Ste. 100, Irvine, CA 92612
City of San Juan Capistrano, Planning Services Department, 32400 Paseo Adelanto, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
San Juan Capistrano Regional Library, 31495 El Camino Real, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
Online at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist12/5-74EIR.htm

m WHERE YOU COME IN .
Please attend the public hearing on April 29, 2008 and/or send your comments during the 45-day DEIR/EA public
review period scheduled from March 28, 2008 to May 12, 2008. If you cannot attend the public hearing, you can send
your written comments by May 12, 2008 to:
California Department of Transportation, Environmental Planning
Smita Deshpande, Environmental Branch Chief, Attn: Scott Shelley
3337 Michelson Dr., Ste. 380, lrvine, CA 92612-0661
Comments can also be submitted via email to: 5-74_interchange_EIR_D12@dot.ca.gov

m WHEN AND WHERE
Public Hearing: April 29, 2008, 5:30 P.M. - 8:00 P.M.
City of San Juan Capistrano, City Council Chambers, 32400 Paseo Adelanto, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
Open House: 5:30 — 6:30 P.M.
Introductions/Project Overview: 6:30 P.M.

m CONTACT
To request a printed copy of the DEIR/EA (reproduction charges may apply), contact Amy Walston at (949) 263-9322
X271 or <amy.walston@parsons.com>.
If you require documents in alternative formats or special accommodations for the public hearing, contact Amy Walston at
(949) 263-9322 X271 or <amy.walston@parsons.com> prior to the hearing. TDD users may contact the California Relay
Service TDD line at 1-800-735-2929 or Voice Line at 1-800-735-2922.
For more information about the project or DEIR/EA, please contact Nasser Abbaszadeh at (949) 443-6398 or
<nabbaszadeh@sanjuancapistrano.org>.



Interstate 5 (I-5)/State Route 74 (Ortega Highway) Interchange
Improvement Project
Draft Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Assessment
PuBLIC INFORMATION MEETING AND HEARING
April 29, 2008

Welcome to the public information meeting and hearing for the i-5/0Ortega Highway Interchange
Improvement Project. As an optional measure during the circulation of the Draft Environmental
Impact Report/Environmental Assessment (Draft EIR/EA) for the project, the California
Department of Transportation (Caltrans) and the City of San Juan Capistrano are hosting this

“open house” style informational meeting and public hearing for interested parties. This is your
opportunity to:

¢ find out about the project history, purpose, and alternatives;

o explore exhibits illustrating the project features and documents detailing the
environmental analysis;

* interact with and ask specific questions of project team members; and

e provide your comments on the project and Draft EIR/EA in writing or to a court reporter
(who will record your verbal comments).

Your participation is encouraged. The comments you provide at this meeting and during the
public review period for the environmental document are your opportunity to comment on the
proposed project. Comments are due on or before May 12, 2008.

Lead Agency: California Department of Transportation (Caltrans)

Project Information Contact: Nasser Abbaszadeh, City of San Juan Capistrano, (949) 443-
6398, nabbaszadeh@sanjuancapistrano.org

I-5/ORTEGA HIGHWAY INTERCHANGE

Project Description: Caltrans, in cooperation with the City of San Juan Capistrano, proposes
to reconfigure the existing 1-5/Ortega Highway interchange in the City. Two improvement
alternatives (Alternatives 3 and 5), in addition to a No Build Alternative, are currently under
consideration and have been evaluated in the Draft EIR/EA.
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Project Vicinity Map

Project Background: The |-5/0Ortega Highway interchange was identified by Caltrans and
OCTA as a “Chokepoint” along the I-5. Project studies to improve this condition were initiated in
July 2000. Caltrans and the City of San Juan Capistrano, in coordination with a consultant team,
originally developed sixteen different project design alternatives to alleviate the congestion.
Between 2000 and 2006, two public workshops, a public scoping meeting and a series of City
Council, City Transportation Commission, City Planning Commission, and City Blue Ribbon
Panel meetings were held in order to seek input and consensus on the project alternatives that
should be studied in more detail. After completion of detailed studies and with consideration of
the input received from community members and project stakeholders, the original sixteen
original alternatives were reduced to a set of five proposed build alternatives (Alternatives 1
through 5).

In September 2006, an updated traffic analysis for Alternatives 1 through 5 was completed
which concluded that:

e Alternatives 1 and 2 would not fix the current traffic operational problems (intersections
that are currently spaced too closely together), would not provide adequate future traffic
congestion relief needed at the interchange, and would not allow space for the future
potential widening of I-5 freeway (which may be initiated as a separate project in the
future).

o Alternative 4 would present traffic safety problems due to a skewed intersection angle
that would decrease visibility at the intersections within the interchange area for drivers
making turns.

e As a result of these findings, Alternatives 1, 2, and 4 were removed from further
consideration.

* Alternatives 3 and 5 were found to both meet the project purpose and needs since they
would fix the current traffic operational problems (intersections that are currently spaced



too closely together), provide adequate current and future traffic congestion relief
needed at the interchange, and allow space for the future potential widening of I-5
freeway (which may be initiated as a separate project in the future).

Project Alternatives Currently Under Consideration: Based upon the finding of the detailed
traffic study and input form the project stakeholders, two of the five alternatives (Alternatives 3
and 5) were selected for more detailed engineering studies and environmental evaluation in the
project's Draft EIR/EA. Refer to the attached exhibits for the proposed layouts and project
footprints for Alternatives 3 and 5.

Brief descriptions of the proposed interchange improvement alternatives currently under
consideration are as follows:

Alternative 3 — Relocated Del Obispo Street Intersection and Single Cloverleaf Interchange:
This alternative realigns Ortega Highway west of the I-5 southbound ramps and widens the |-5
southbound off-ramp. Proposed improvements would relocate the Del Obispo Street and Ortega
Highway intersections so that the eastern branch of Ortega Highway curves into Del Obispo
Street forming a new intersection south of the existing intersection. A new curved roadway
would also be constructed connecting the current El Camino Real/Ortega Highway intersection
with this new intersection. In addition, Ortega Highway would be widened and restriped east of
the proposed northbound I-5 freeway ramps to accommodate the eastbound and westbound
through/turn lanes and to allow for lane widening to current design standards. The east side of
the interchange would feature a partial cloverleaf ramp configuration. The current I-5
northbound off-ramp would be relocated to the east to provide room for a loop ramp in the
southeast corner of the interchange.

The project development team has identified Alternative 3 as the “Locally Preferred Alternative,”
subject to public review. Alternative 3 has been identified as the Locally Preferred Alternative
because of its smaller direct impact footprint and associated smaller amount of property
acquisition required for ROW, as compared to Alternative 5.

Alternative 5 — Double Cloverleaf Interchange: Del Obispo Street would be widened and
realigned to meet the modified southbound off-ramp configuration. Ortega Highway would be
widened and/or restriped to accommodate the additional eastbound and westbound
through/turn lanes and to allow for lane widening to current design standards. This alternative
provides a double cloverleaf design with dual-lane loop on-ramps located in the northwest and
southeast corners of the interchange for southbound and northbound freeway access,
respectively. The existing southbound and northbound off-ramps would be realigned to
terminate at the intersections of Del Obispo Street and Los Cerritos Avenue, respectively.




Alternative Design Layouts
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Aerial Photos with Project Footprints

Alternative 5



I-5/0rtga Highway Inter}cha’ng’e

Project Milestones
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PRIED Prolect Report/
Environmeéntal Document. The PR/ED
is the preliminary engineering and
énvironméntal appro‘val phase.’
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Construction = The Project is builtand
: physically.opened to traffic. :

Ant|C|pated Prolect Schedule

PHASE e ~ ' COMPLETION
Project Report and Environmental Document Approval Fall 2008
Right-of-Way Certification / Begin Construction Fall 2011
Completion of Construction Fall 2013




Comment Form
Iinterstate 5 (I-5)/State Route 74 (Ortega Highway)
Interchange Improvements Project
Public Hearing - April 29, 2008

Thank you for your comments and interest in the I-5/0Ortega Highway Interchange Improvement
Project. Please provide your comments below and attach additional sheets, if necessary. You may
submit this form during the public hearing or mail it to the address provided on the back. Your
participation is appreciated.

Name: Title (if applicable):

Organization/Business (if applicable):

Address:

DYES, I would like to be added to the project mailing list to receive future information and updates.

Comments:

Please submit comments in one of the following ways: 1) turn in this form to a project representative at the Public Hearing; 2) mail
comments to: Smita Deshpande, Environmental Branch Chief, Attn: Scott Shelley, Caltrans District 12, Environmental Planning, 3337
Michelson Drive, Suite 380, Irvine, CA 92612-0661; or 3) Email comments to: <5-74 interchange EIR Di2(@dot.ca.gov>. Please
fold this form in half and seal with tape before mailing. Comments must be received by May 12, 2008.




PLEASE FOLD ALONG THIS LINE FOR MAILING

PLACE
STAMP
HERE

Smita Deshpande, Environmental Branch Chief
Attn: Scott Shelley

Caltrans District 12, Environmental Planning
3337 Michelson Dr., Ste. 380

Irvine, CA 92612-0661
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. State/Federal:
Caltrans acting on behalf of

the Federal Highway
dministration (FHWA)

- Local:
City of San Juan Capistrano

. Consultant:
PARSONS

I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Draft EIR/BA




Your Feed

- A Draft Environmental Impact
Report/Environmental Assessment
(Draft EIR/EA) has been prepared

. What is Your Role?

|| -+ Review the Draft EIR/EA
« Provide feedback on the project
. Comments are due by May 12, 2008

I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Draft EIR/E’ATZ‘




I-5/0Ortega H i v

Project Milestones
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‘are expected to be cempleted at this time.

Constructlon = The Pro;ect is built and
physically- opened to traffic.

I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project_ Draft ElR/ /
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Project P
- Minimize Congestion
. 99,000 vehicles per day in 2006

. “Failing” traffic conditions during peak hours

. Traffic operational problems from closely
spaced intersections

I| = Respond to Traffic Increase
|« 121,000 vehicles per day by 2030

« Reduce Accidents

. Accident rates above state average on
Ortega Highway and I-5 southbound off-

ramp

I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Draft EIR/EA




- I-5/0rtega Highway interchange was
identified by Caltrans & OCTA as a "Choke
Point” where major traffic congestion
OCCUrsS.

Preliminary studies on potential project
alternatives were initiated by the City in
cooperation with Caltrans.

A series of Outreach Meetings were held
between 2000 and 2006 to seek input from
community and project area stakeholders.

I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Draft EIR/EA



Project Develo

. Public Workshop: December 2000
- Public Workshop: October 2003

- City Transportation Commission
Meeting: November 2003

City Planning Commission Meeting:
December 2003

City Planning Commission Meeting:
February 2004

I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Draft EIR/ EA




Project Develo

- Blue Ribbon Panel & City Council
Meetings: rFebruary/March 2004

e Preliminary studies and community
input = Alternatives 1-5 selected for
further evaluation

- Draft EIR/EA Notice of Preparation
|| Issued: mMay 2006

|| - Draft EIR/EA Scoping Meeting:
June 2006

Detailed Traffic Analysis
Completed: September 2006 (for Alts. 1-5)

I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Draft EIR/EA‘ o




Community Concerns Expressed
During Public Outreach:

Visual character of community

Traffic congestion at interchange
Right-of-Way impacts to community
Need to reduce traffic in front of Mission

Existing interchange acts as a barrier
between east and west for bicycles and
pedestrians

I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Dra’ft EIR/EAIE‘




Alternatives Analyze

Alternatives 1 & 2

= Would not fix traffic
operational problems,
Ortega/I-5 ramp
congestion, and
intersections spaced too
closely together

= Would not provide
adequate future traffic
congestion relief

= Would not allow space for
the future potential
widening of I-5 freeway
(potential future project)
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I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Draft EIR/EA :




Alternatives Analyzedi’n"*

Alternative 4

= Would cause traffic safety
problems from skewed
intersection angle =
decreased visibility for
drivers making turns
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I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Draft EI‘R/‘EAf

Alternative 4




Results of Prel
» Due to problems found with Alternatives 1, 2, and 4,
they were removed from further consideration.

= Traffic Analysis concluded that Alternatives 3 and 5

would both:
e Fix the current traffic operational problems,
Ortega/I-5 ramp congestion, and intersections

spaced too closely together;

e Provide adequate current and future traffic
congestion relief; and

e Allow space for the future potential widening of
[-5 freeway (potential future project).

Alternatives 3 and 5 were carried forward and
included in the Draft EIR/EA.

I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Draft EIR/EA




Alternative 3

Relocated Del Obispo Street
Intersection And Single
Cloverleaf Interchange

Realign Ortega Hwy
west of I-5

Widen I-5 SB off-ramp

Relocate Del Obispo/
Ortega Hwy intersection

Relocate I-5 NB off-
ramp to the east and
provide partial cloverleaf
on-ramp

Replace Ortega Hwy
overcrossing structure

I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Draft EIR/EA
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Results of Prel
Alternative 5

Double Cloverleaf
Interchange

» Widen & realign Del
Obispo Street to connect
to modified I-5 SB off-
ramp

» Widen and/or restripe
Ortega Hwy

= Provide two cloverleaf
on-ramps to I-5 NB & I-5
SB

» Realign I-5 SB & I-5 NB
off-ramps

= Replace Ortega Hwy T ,K D o i
overcrossing structure RS e wia of

PROFOSED RETAINING Wall




Comparison of /

Right-of-Way (ROW) Requirements:

« Alternatives 3 & 5: Same ROW
requirements on east side of I-5

- Alternative 3 (west side of I-5):
No ROW required from San Juan
Elementary School or Mission Inn Motel

Alternative 5 (west side of I-5):
Greater ROW impacts, including
displacement of two buildings and part of
playground at San Juan Elementary
School, plus portion of Mission Inn Motel

& "%;

I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Draft EIR/EA




Comparison of A

Noise Effects:

- Alternative 5: would bring I-5 SB off-
ramp (traffic noise source) closer to onsite
buildings at San Juan Elementary School

« Would require new 10-ft soundwall on I-5 SB
off-ramp shoulder

Alternative 3: would keep alignment of
I-5 SB off-ramp at current location and
maintain existing soundwall

Construction Cost:
Much greater for Alternative 5

I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Draft EIR/EA




. Public Hearing (tonight)

. Public review of Draft EIR/EA
(comments due by May 12, 2008)

. Respond to public comments and
prepare Final EIR/Finding of No
Significant Impact (FONSI)

. Caltrans to approve Final EIR/FONSI

I-56/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Draft EIR/ EA ‘
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We Are Here

PSR Pro;ect Study Report The PSR
ls the lnltlatmg document for the PI'OjeCt

PRIED Pro;ect Report/ :
Enwronmental Document The PR/ED
is the prellmlnary engineering and
envrronmental approval phase

- Fmal Desrgn Detarled engmeermg
IS performed : :
: = . %Any R/W achIsmons

are expected to be completed at this time.

(j?onstruction = The Iéroject is built and
physically opened to traffic.

I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Draft EIR/EA
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Comments may be submitted:

At this meeting
Via email at: 5-74_interchange_EIR_D12@dot.ca.gov

Mail to: Smita Deshpande, Env. Branch Chief
Attn: Scott Shelley
Caltrans District 12, Environmental Planning
3337 Michelson Drive, Suite 380
Irvine, CA 92612-0661

~ Provide Comments by May 12, 2008 ~

Additional project information online at:
http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist12/5-74EIR.htm

I-5/0rtega Highway Interchange Improvement Project Dfaf_t‘fElR/E;Af



* AGENDA ITEM . - - April29,2008

TO: . Planning-:Commission -
: Transportation Commission

FROM: - Steven A. Apple, Secretary te the Planning Commission _
' : Alan P. Oswald, Secretary to the Transportation Commission

- SUBJECT: Public Hearing for Interstate 5/State Route 74 (Ortega Highway) ,‘ .
Interchange Improvement Project ~ Draft Envnronmental Impact
: Report/EnVIronmental Assessment (DEIR/EA)

RECOMMENDATION

‘Open the Public Hearing, take publlc comment, close the pUbIIC heanng and provide input
from each of he Commissions.

The Draft Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Assessment (DEIR/EA) has been
completed for the I-5 / Ortega Highway Interchange Improvement project. The document
was released for public comment on March 28, 2008. AII comments are due by May 12,
~2008.

Attachment 1 provides a summary of the results from the DEIR/EA. A brief history of the
process taken by the City to get to this point is provided in Attachment 2, along with the two
alternatives selected for further analysis. Lastly, Attachment 3 is a copy of the PowerPoint
presentation that will be made at the public hearing.

COMMISSION/BOARD REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Not applicable.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Not applicable.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION

Notification mcluded all requnred public notification for a public hearing. In addition, per City
policy, City-wide notification was mailed to each San Juan Capistrano reSIdent



Agenda Report o ~ April 29,'20_08 .'
. Page 2 - - - ‘ :

RECOMMENDATION

Open the Public Hearing, take public comment, close the public hearing and provide input
from each of he Commissions.

Respectfully submitted and prepared by, . _

b rd O Gl ’

,Stevenv A“Apple, AICP . Alan P. Oswald
Planning Director : Senior Engineer/Traffic
SAA:APO:ao

Attachments: 1. DEIR/EA Summary
2. Project History
3. Public Hearing PowerPoint Presentation
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s.'ummaryji o

» The Callfomxa Department of Transportatxon (Calh'ans Depan;ment) in partncxpatxon with the -
City of San Juan Capistrano (City) proposes to improve the existing lriterstaté 5 “San. Dlego S

Freeway™ (1-5)/State Route 74 “Ortega. Highway” (SR-74) interchange, which is located

| ..in San Juan Caplstrano California. The I- S/Ortega Highway Interchange Project (project)

is needed to facilitate traffic flows and ease congestion along Ortega Highway and the I-5

: freeway on-/off-ramps, accommodate “an’ -expected -increase in regional traffic, ‘and
~.accommodate increased traffic genelated by planned. development east of the mterchange‘. :
along Ortega nghway Caltrans ‘as the lead agency for this project, has- -prepared this '

- . Environmental Impact Report/Envuonmental Assessment (EIR/EA) in accordance with
. the California Env:ronmental Quahty Act (CEQA) and the Natlonal Envnonmentalv-_ '
. .Pollcy Act (NEPA) _ . :

x.'-

Overvnew of the Pro;ect Area

The existing I- 5/Ortega nghway mterchange 1S located in an urbanized area. of the C1ty

just east of its downtown area, and it provides the pnmary entrance to the City. The area.
surrounding the mterchange 1S charactenzed by commercial, retail, hotel, and community
facility uses. The limits of the projéct on’ I-5 arc between Post Mile (PM) 9.36 and PM

 9.88, and on Ortega nghway between El- Camino Real (PM 0:0) and approximately 394
feet (ft) east of Los Cerritos Avenue (PM 0.20). The project regional locatxon and v1cnnty.

are depicted in Figures ES I and ES-2, respectlvely

Additional cumulatlve development in the prO_]CCt v1c1mty cons1sts of twenty-two
development projects in the City of San“Juan Capistrano and seven Caltrans roadway

projects. Table ES-1 lists the Caltrans roadway projects in the project vicinity. Section - -

2.4 (Cumulative Impacts) provides a full list of all. cumulative. development  projects
(including the Caltrans roadway projects) in Table 2.4-1 and discusses the potential
cumulative effects of this pro;ect and concuxrent cumulative development

‘ . Table ES-1

Caltrans Roadway Projects in the Proj ject Vlclmty

Caltrans Roadway Projects

Related ProjectName | . Descripion | Project Type

Caltrans EAOG940K ~ - . | Soundwalls approximately 660 ft (201 m) Tmn,sportation"
s “o 0 0 Uongfrom El Camino Real fo Avenue Ramona e :
.in San'Clemente. :

Caltrans EA OE5700- = . = - | Thisread project is located on Interstaté 5 (= | Transportation
: "1 | 5)(PM 8:58/9.35) at the Camino Capistrano S :
.| interchange appmxlmately 0.7 mile south of
the )
= 5/®rtega nghway interchange. This pro;ect
-| proposes to'install an aux;hary lane and to
- widen the '
1-5/Camino Capistrano southbound off ramp
This project also proposes to widen Camino
Capistrano near the ramp intersection in the

-city'of San Juan Capistrano.

i

ATTACHMENT 1
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Table ES-1 . ,
Caltrans Roadway Pro;ects in- the Pro;ect chlmty -

Caltrans Roadway Projects

RelatedProjectName E e chnptmn -  A Px"b_jé‘ctTy;ie"_

N Callrans EA 086900 S ‘.Slatc ‘Route 74 Lower Ortega Highway.- *.- Transportation
R Widening (EA 086900) pmposes to wxden i -
1 State Route 74 . S
1(SR- 74) from two: lm to fourthrough lan&s S
from Calle Entradero. [Kﬂopost (KP) .
“L7/Postniile (PM) 1.0}in the Cny of San Juan
- | Capistrano {City) to the City./Orange Oounty
s . |.liné (KP 3.0/PM 1.9): The existing SR-74 .
o iahgnmem oons:stsoffourthrough lanes from
© | 150 approximately 330 fect (R) [100 meters.
" |-(m)] east of Calle Entradero-wiiere it transmons
* | to two through Ianes. -

Caltrans EA 0G6300 " | The Middie Ortega Safety Project (EA Transportation
’ ' ' 0G6300) is located on Ortega Highway ~*. |~ ' . :
- (PM 5.2/13.1) This project proposes to restore
- . -} the eroded and damaged shoulder; replace all:
"} of the-existing traffic stripes with inverted
thermoplastic traffic stripes; and where - _
conditions allow, create a 1-ft soft barrier oni
Ortega Highway beginning at PM 5.2 and . -
. | -extending to PM-13.1. This project is
! oompletely within state right-of= “way (ROW)

Caltran§ EA OF5100 © ) .} The San,Juan Creek Scour Pm;e_ct will r_epalr Transportation '
- streambed-scouring that has exposed-and. - : )
! endangered the existing I-5 support.columns.

Caltrans EA 043214 . Upper Ortega widening is located on‘Ortega- | Transportation

S ' Highway.(PM 13.30/16.28) from Trabuco :

-1 Road to-the Orange/Riverside County line.

‘} This project will widen the toadway for safety |-

{ purposes along portions of the Cleveland
National Forest._

SR-74 /Antonio ParkwailﬂJa Pa’ta ’ Thls is an mtersection improvements. project Transponation
1:Avenue that is currently under construction. : :

' Purpose and Need

The proposed pro;ect is mtended to facxlltate txafﬁc ﬂows and ease emstmg and future
congestion along Ortega nghway and the J-5 freeway on-/off—ramps Ortega Highway at
the 1-5 interchange has been identified by the Department and the Orange County
Transportation Authority (OCTA) as a- “Choke Point,” where substantial. delay and
congestion occur necess;tatmg 1mprovement to allev;ate the problem.

The I-5 Ortega nghway mtcrchange cunently expenences congestion during. the
morning and afternoon peak periods; resultmg in-unacceptable Level of Service (LOS) F
conditions. Without -any “improvements to. the interchange, traffic congestion would
_increase and LOS would further degrade in the future. Although the current year (2006)
calculated theoretical LOS values range from LOS, A’ through LOS E, the actual delays‘
currently experienced in the project study area are equivalent to LOS F conditions due to

ol
S
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.current traffic operatronal deﬁc}encles resultmg from closely spaced intersections (1.e
traffic quene blockage between mtersecuons) Such eperational problems: are apparent

from the emstmg traffic queue lengths whlch exceed- the available vehicle storage space -

for various turmng movements -within the” mterchange area Approxnmately 99,000
vehlcles per day (vpd) use this mterch €, 'whrch represents an mcrease over year 2004,
’ condmons whrch weré approxnnately 7l OOO vpd -

3 With the planned development cast of the pro;ect area, year 2030 ttafﬁc at the I~5/Ortega '

Highway. interchange ‘is projected to ‘reach approximately 121 OOOVpd Without -any -

improvements, the interchange’ will expenence ‘more congestion, contmued safety L

“deficiencies leading to higher accident rates; and further degradatxon of traffic: ‘operations

~ at the mterchange The proposed project would ‘improve the I-5/0rtéga Highway = -
mterchange to alleviate existing' and ﬁxture traffic - congestlon and delays wrthm the o

. mterchange and 1mprove safety

Proposed Actlon

Two mterchange 1mprovement altematxves have been proposed to meet the pro;ect'

' purpose’ ‘and need In addition, a no build alternative is. “under con51deratlon All thres .

altematlves are evaluated in this " Environmental Impact Report/Envnomnental
Assessment (EIR/EA) The potentlal mterchange nnprovement altematlves are as
: follows o S _

' _No Build: Alternatlve No changes to the exwtmg roadway conﬁguratron are ant1c1pated
for the analysis of this alternative. Ortega Highway and the surrounding land uses. in the.
interchange area would continue to exist and operate as they do today. Currently, Ortega
Highway consists of two westbound-and two eastbound lanes from the 1-5 freeway to Via
Cordova . with additional turn lanes for the I-5 on- and off-ramps. There is also a
dedicated right-turn lane on each side of the - highway ‘between the I-5 freeway
northbound ramps and Rancho Viejo Road. From Via Cordova to the Riverside County
line, SR-74 consists of one lane in-€ach direction. The portion of Ortega nghway west of

‘the I-5 freeway is not part of SR-74 and is- operated by the City of San Juan Capistrano.
There are currently seven lanes’ across. the bndge that-include dual 10-ft left-tum lanes, an

- 11-ft inside lane, and a 12-ft outside lane in the eastbound -direction, and a- 10-ft left-turn -

 lane, an 11-fi inside lane, and a 12-ft outside lane in the westbound direction. Fxgure ES 3

' o dlsplays the ex1stmg condltl_ons assoctated Wlﬂl the. No Build Alternatlve e

“Tti 1s ant;clpated ‘that I—S may be wrdened in the ﬁlture (as a separate pro;ect) by provndmg
one additional HOV lane in ‘each direction. Currently, the Ortega Highway overcrossing

over I-5 does not provide- enough span length (honzontal clearance) to accommodate the o

v future w1denmg of I-5.

 If the No Bmld Altematlve is selected 1 heu of one of the proposed build altematlves :

“the ‘purpose:and need for- the project would not be achieved, and impacts related to

increaséd traffic ‘congestion, the mability of the interchange to accommodate projected

year 2030 traffic levels, ongoing traffic safety i issues, nonstandard design features, and air

quality effects (because of increased traffic congesnon) would be exacerbated in the
project area. In addition, the Ortega Highway overcrossing over I-5'would exist as-it.is
currently designed and would not prov1de the required span length to accommodate the -

vi
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future w1denmg of I-5; therefore, the Ortega nghway overcrossmg Would ultlmately
need-to be reconstructed asa separate prolect if the k5 w1demng pro_;ect Is: nnplemented

‘ Alternatlve 3 (Lo jﬂy Preferred Alternatlve) = Reconfi gured Del Obrspo Street
Intersection and Single Cloverleaf - Interchange. _This “alternative realigris’ Ortega
Highway west of the 1-5 southbound Tamps “and widens' the I—5 ‘southbound off-ramp '
(vefer to Figure ES-4). Proposed rmprovements would reahgn “Del Oblspo Street and
‘Ortega Highway so that the eastern branch of Ortega Highway. curves into Del- Obispo

- Street, which would form a new intersection south of the existing mterseetlon A new
curved roadway would also be constructed, which would connect: the current E1 Camino.

Real/Ortega Hrghway intersection with this. new mtersection. In addrtlon ‘Ortega
nghway would be widened and resmped east of the proposed ; northbound I—5 freeway

* ramps to accommodate the eastbound and westbound through/turn lanes and to allow for' -

lane widening to standard widths. T . o

The east side of the- mterchange would feature a ‘partial | cloverleaf ramp. conﬁgurauon
The current I-5 northbound off-ramp would be realigned to the east-to provide room for a:
loop ramp in the: southeast quadrant of the mterchange This’ loop ramp would be used for
- eastbound traffic to access ‘northbound 15 ‘without havmg to.make a Teft tum onto the

current northbound on~ramp, which would be retained for westbound traffic turmng nght

The current intérsection would bé smphﬁed by the removal of this lefi-tarn moveinent,

and ‘it would ‘be moved east, which would increase the spacing between it-and the

mtersection of Ortega Highway and - the southbound 1-5 ramps.: In_addition, - the
_.northbound on-ramp. ‘would be modlﬁed to accommodate an acceleratlon lane- for the

proposed loop on-ramp. A retaining’ wall would be placed along the outsrde of the
reconfigured northbound oﬁ-mmp to mininuze . nght—of way (ROW) impacts on the
adjacent business park.

The Ortega Hrghway/l 5 freeway overcrossmg would be replaced to allow for addmonal
full-width standard® Ianes (8 total) as well as a Ionger span-length to provrde additional
space undemeath t0 accommodaté the proposed northbound loop on-ramp and for
“possible future wrdemng of the I-S freeway The increased span length would result in a
deeper bndge section, thus requiring - the bndge proﬁle to be ralsed to mamtam “the
mrmmum requ;red vertrcal clearance :

~ his antrcrpated that: the 1—5 ﬁeeway may be w1dened m the future (asa separate prq;ect)
by providing one . additional high-occupancy vehxcle (HOV) lane in each direction.:
v Altemative 3. has been desrgned to accommodate- this future widening. The cloverleaf on-
~ ramp ‘proposed-as-part of Alternative 3 was desrgned such that a reduction of the ramp
~ radius would not be required to prévide room for the additional I-5 HOV lanes. In the
event that the I-5 freeway is widened in the future, the acceleration lane for the proposed-
loop. on-ramp may. be revised to accommodate the future freeway HOV lanes while still
meeting minimum radius standards for the loop portlon of the ramp. Similarly, the
proposed northbound on-ramp would require mlmmal modification to accommodate
addmonal I-5 freeway HOV lanes. . : :

' Full-width standard is defined as a 12-flane. -~ . DR ' }

viii
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" After comparing and werghmg the benefits and impacts of all-of the feasible alternatives, :

" the project development team has_ identified - Alternative 3 as. the “Locally- Preferred

© Alternative;” subject to pubhc Teview.. Altematlve 3 has been- identified as the Locally -

Preferred Altemative because of its smaller direct imipact footprint-and associated smaller

amount’ of property acquisition. requlred for "ROW, as- compared to Altemative 5.

Furthermore, Alternative -3 would not require property acquisition and relocations of -

buildings on the San Juan Elementary School site, which would provide a lower project
cost assocxated with property acquisition and avoid temporary inconveniences to the
- school during the construction penod that would result from relocatlon and .
reconstrucuon of the scheol buildings." T Co

Alternatlve 5 — Double Cloverleaf Interchange. Altematwe 5 prov1des a double ‘

. ¢loverleaf design with .dual-lane loop on-ramps located in the. northwest and southeast
: quadrants of the mtemhange (refer to Figure ES-5). The southbound and northbound off-

ramps ‘would be realigned to terminate at the intersections of Del Obispo Streét and Los

Cemtos Avenue, . respectively. Del Oblspo Street would be widened and reahgned to .

" meet.the new southbound off:ramp conﬁguratlon Furthermore Ortega nghway would' - -

“be widened and/or restriped to accommodate the additional eastbound and westbound
through/tum lanes and to allow for lane w1demng to standard w1dths

The cun'ent southbound freeway on-ramp would be mamtamed at xts current locatlon for

traffic making right tums from eastbound Ortega Highway to the I-5 freeway. Similarly, -

the current northbound on-ramp would be maintained for traffic making nght tums from
westbound Ortega Highway to the 1-5 freeway, however, the northbound on-ramp would
be modified to accommodate construction of the northbound loop on- ramp, as previously.
discussed under Altematlve 3. : :

To.minimize ROW nnpacts retammg walls would ‘be placed along the outside. of the

proposed. southbound and “northbound off- -ramps. A portion of the existing 16-ft

soundwall that currently protects portions of the San Juan Elementary School buildings,
playground and baseball fields would remain in place, but a portion of the barrier must
be removed and replaced to accommodate the new I-5 southbound ramp configuration.
South of the remaining pomon of that soundwall, a-new 10-ft soundwall is proposed to be
constructed along the ramp shoulder to Ortega Highway. The new. 10-ft soundwall along.

- the ramp. shoulder would also shleld the line of Slght from heavy—duty truck exhaust .

" stacks. To be.effective, the new soundwa]l would be’ designed to connect to, or overlap, -
“the exxstmg soundwall at th1s locatron :

If it is detenmned that” condmons have substantlally changed dunng the ﬁlture final

. -design phase of the project, there is a poss1b1hty that the proposed new soundwall could ~ -

be determined to be mfeasxble unreasonable (not cost-effective); or. ineffective to achieve

“the desired level of noise-reduction. The final decision regarding the soundwall will be -

made during the prOJect d651gn phase and after the public mvolvement process.

Cltis anticipated that the I-5. freeway may be widened in the future (as a separate prOJect)
by providing one additional HOV lane in each direction. Alternative $ has been designed
to accommodate this future widening. Similar to Alternative 3, Alternative 5 would
replace the Ortega Highway/I-5 freeway overcrossing to allow for additional lanes and’

X
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S full—wrdth (12—ft) standards as well as to provnde additional span. length for the possfble o
 future. widening’ of the I—5 freeway The. bndge span .and_ cloverleaf on-ramps- ‘were
~ designed _such-. that ramp. acceleratxon lanes could be_.moved to provide -room - for

' additional I- 5 lanes while still meeting minimum radu standards for the loop portion of
" the ramp “The increased bridge span length would result in a deeper bridge section, thus
requiring the bridge proﬁle to be ralsed 10 ‘maintain the mlmmum required vertrcal

o 'clearance

| . Jomt CEQAINEPA Document

- The proposed project is a joint pro;ect by the Cahforma Depamnent of Transportatton ’
(Department) and the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), and it is subject to state-
- and -federal. environmental review requiremients; therefore pro;ect documentatlon has
. been prepared in compliance with the California Env1ronmental Quahty Act. (CEQA) and
- the National Envrronmental Polxcy Act (NEPA). ‘The Department is the lead agency
- under .:.CEQA. In addltxon "FHWA’s respon31b1hty for environmental ‘review,
" consultation, and ‘any other action  required in accordance-with applicable federal laws for
this project is being; or has beén, carried out by the’ Department under its assumptlon of
. responsibility pursuant to 23 Umted States Code . S. C ) 327 L . .

Some impacts determined o be sngmﬁcant under CEQA may not lead toa detennmatxon
of significance under NEPA. Because NEPA is concerned with the significance of the
project as a whole, it is often the case that a “lower level” document is prepared for
NEPA. One of the most commonly seen Jomt document types is an EIR/EA as 1§ the case

- for this prO_]CCt

Following receipt of public comments on the Draft EIR/EA the Department ‘will be
required to take actions regarding the environmental document. The Department will
determine whether to certify the EIR and issue Fmdmgs (and possﬂ)ly a Statement of
Overriding Considerations) under CEQA' and whether to issue a Finding of No-
Significant Impact (FONSI) or reqmre an Envrronmental Impact Statement (EIS) under j

NEPA

Coordmatlon with Publ‘c and Other Agenmes

A gency Coordmat‘ jon' : : ’ B :

- On May 31;,°2006; a Notxce of. Preparatlon/Notlce of Imtxatlon of Studles (NOP/NOIS) L
was submitted to the California State Cleannghouse Ofﬁce (SCH) The SCH circulated..... -
the NOP to and solicited comments from appropriate state agencies during a 30-day
-comment -period: During this review period, the NOP was posted on - the Office of
Planning and Research CEQAnet online database. In. addltxon copies. of the NOP/NOIS ’
were mailed out to local agencies and interested partres ) :

'Agency coordination -was - also’ conducted for thls project " through notification/ -
correspondence letters. The list of agencies contacted for scoping was developed through -

- consideration of the resources that may be affected by the project. Chapter 5 provides a
list of the agencies contacted, as well as a summary of each’ correspondence

| Table ES-2 lists the permits, reviews, and approvals that would be requrred for pro;ect _
‘construction.
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. Table ES-2 7
__ Probable Permit Requirements - ,
- Agency- 'Permlt/ApprovaI " Parpose - Authority. - '
_' Cahforma Department of Fish | . 1602 Agreement "1 Regulates work within' |- California Fish and Game |

| Environmental Health Division

- storage tanks .- -

.and Game - R : ) _. - channel of Homo Creek .- “} . Code, Section-F602 - -

[ US. Anny Corps of Engincers | Nationwide Permit |- Required for work within | Federal Clean Water Act,
T ' L __"..;“watersofthc‘;Uniteg States” |- Section404 - .
_“San Diego Regional Water ~ Water Quality - Required toensure. " | Federal Clean Water Act<'
Quality Control Board -~ Certification - ~consistency with federal clean i -Section401 -
S o . water requirements ’ o :
State Water Resources General '| Entails preparation of a Storm Caltrans’ Statewide
. Control Board - “Construction Water Pollution Control Plan - National Pollutant :

ER ' » Stormwater Permit - |~ to control discharges- | ' Discharge Elisination |
T N RN System (NPDES) Permit |,
- Orange County, Certified “Undérground * Review and approval for' California Code'of *
_ - Unified Program Agency, Storage Fank Permit | -, removal of underground - : Regulat-ions Title 23

. Orange County, Certified
Unified Program Agency,
Enwronmema] Health Division-

Well Permit

The County issues penmte for-
- wells and certain test bonngs

as specnﬁed

County Ordmance
No 2607

Publlc Scopmg

- 3347 Michelson Drive

Three public meetmge were held since prOJect initiation in- Ju}y 2000 The ﬁrst two ..

meetmgs which were held on December 11, 2000, and October 8, 2003, served as ‘public
information conducted to solicit public feedback on the proposed project. The third

_public meeting, which was held on June 8, 2006, served as a public scoping meeting for

the EIR/EA where comments were received from the public. Chapter 5 prov1des a
descnptlon of each public meeting conducted for the project.

On May 31, 2006, an NOP/NOIS which included an invitation to- the June 8, 20006,

_public scoping meeting, was circulated to the public. The NOP/NOIS and public scoping

meeting invitation was mailed to all propelty and business owners located within % mile

of the prOjeCt site, as. well ‘as other parties who had’ prevxously shown interest in the

project. The notice -also- provided a description of the project, snmmaries of each
--:altematlve being considered,” and contact information for quéstions or comments.
- Comment cards were attached to nonces that were distributed to the recipients on the

mallmg Tist. ‘

A newspaper advemsement announcmg ‘the pubhc scopmg ‘meeting was also pubhshed
on June 5, 2006, in local newspapers The advemsement was - avaﬂable in both Enghsh
and Spanish. - : : :

Coples of this Draft EIR/EA have been made-available for pubhc rev1ew at the followmg
locations:

San Juan Capisﬁano City Hall
32400 Paseo Adelanto _

San Juan Capistrano Library
31495 El Camino Real

Caltrans District 12

iy
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Suite-100 - ' San Juan Caplstxano ‘CA 92675 San Juan Capistrano, CA 926’75
Irvine, CA 92612

' Summary of Pro;ect Impacts and Mltigatlon

It was. determmed that the appropnate envnonmental document to satlsfy NEPA is an
Environmental Assessment (EA).. An Env1ronmenta1 Impact Statement (EIS) was not
requlred because 1o issues are antxcxpated to. have the potential to 51gmﬁcantly affect the'.
quality -of the human environment. This. determination was made after consideration of
‘both the context in which the action takes place and ‘the intensity of effects per section.
-1508.27 of the Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) regulations: Also under NEPA,-
_ there must be evidence in the document that avoxdance and minimization of i imipacts have :

been consxdered

o Tables ES-3 and ES 4 prowde a summary of the nnpacts that have been determmed for '
“the proposed prOJect These are organized into ‘Temporary Impacts (Table ES-3) and"

Permanent Impacts (Table ES-4). Also provided in the tables is'a listing of the proposed -
~ avoidance; ‘minimization, and mitigation measures intended to avoid,- neduce or mitigate -

* impacts where possible. Impacts-are characterized in terms of degree. (prior to mitigation) -
and-residual imipact (after mltlgatlon) so-that the effectiveness of the mitigation measures .
- in reducing the mmpacts may be. understood For this combined NEPA/CEQA document .
NEPA and CEQA findings. are shown separately. The term “beneficial effect” means a
change producing a beneficial consequence and applies to both NEPA and CEQA. The -
~ term “no effect” means essentially no change from.either existing conditions or the No
. Build Alternative, and it apphes to both NEPA and CEQA Where no entry is provided in

the table for a given : alternative, it should be presumed by the reader that the effect would
be essentlally the same as the No Build Altematlve

xii



1.4.1 Steps Taken to Develop Project Alternatlves

Project studies were initiated in July 2000 to develop viable altematlves for the
project. Initially, in consultation with the Department and the City, an array of sixteen
possible alternatives were developed and considered to alleviate traffic congestion in
the project area. Monthly Project Development Team (PDT) meetings, comprising
staff from the City, the Department, and the consultant team, were held to direct the
development of alternatives and to assist in evaluating their viability. As a result, the
sixteen original alternatives were screened down to three potentlally viable
alternatives. '

On December 11, 2000, the City, along with the Department and the consultant team,
held a public workshop to review the three proposed alternatives and to gather
community input. Many issues emerged from the public workshop. As a resuilt of the
public workshop, the traffic benefits of providing improvements to other adjacent
interchanges were also analyzed; however, the analysis concluded that no significant
reduction in traffic for the Ortega Highway interchange would be realized as a result of
improving adjacent intersections.

A Value Analysis (VA) study, which focused on the three viable alternatives under
consideration at the time, was completed in April 2001. In mid 2001, the City began
‘work on the development of a “Strategic Transportation Plan” (STP) to evaluate the
impacts of regional growth on the City. After the STP was completed in October 2002,
the I-5/ Ortega Highway project was subsequently revived in early 2003. As a result, a
“second public workshop was held in October 2003, which introduced two additional
project alternatives that had been developed to address both the community concerns
that emerged from the initial public workshop and the results from the VA study.

Between October 2003 and March 2004, a series of City Council, City Transportation
Commission, City Planning Commission, and City Blue Ribbon Panel meetings were
held to assess the five proposed alternatives (Alternatives 1 through 5) under
consideration at that time and to gather additional community input. As a result of the
community input gathered from the October 2003 public workshop and based on
direction from the City Council and City staff, the five potential interchange
alternatives were carried forward for further study in the PSR(PDS) phase of the
project. A Notice of Preparation/Notice of Initiation of Studies (NOP/NOIS) for the
project’s environmental studies was issued May 31, 2006. A public scoping meeting
was held June 8, 2006, and Alternatives 1 through 5 from the PSR(PDS) were
- presented at this meeting. :

In September 2006, an updated traffic analysis was completed, which concluded that
Alternatives 1 and 2 did not meet the intended project purpose of providing current
and future traffic congestion relief. The updated traffic analysis also indicated that
Alternative 4 had geometric design constraints that would pose potentlal safety issues
and geometric (operational) constraints.

Based upon an evaluation of the performance, benefits, limitations, cost, anticipated
impacts, and other factors concerning Alternatives 1 through -5 documented as part of
the PSR(PDS) study, two of the build alternatives (Alternatives 3 and 5) were selected
for detailed environmental evaluation in this EIR/EA. The remaining project
Alternatives 1, 2, and 4 from the PSR(PDS) phase have been removed from further
consideration and are not analyzed as viable project build alternatives in this EIR/EA.
Section 1.4.4 below provides a description of Alternatives 1, 2, and 4 that have Been
eliminated from further consideration.

ATTACHMENT 2
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TUESDAY, APRIL 29TH, 2008, 6:30 P.M.
SAN JUAN CAPISTRANOC, CALIFORNIA

-000-

MR. COHEN: Good evening. We'll call to order the
April 29th joint meeting of the City of San Juan Capistrano
Planning Commission and Transportation Commission. If we
can have a roll call of the Planning Commission, please.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Mr. Cardoza?

MR. CARDOZA: Here.

UNTIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Commissioner Kerr?

MS. KERR: Here.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Commissioner Nealy? Vice Chair
Ratcliffe?

MS. RATCLIFFE: Here.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Chairman Cohen?

MR. COHEN: Here.

And a roll call for the Transportation
Commission, please.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Commissioner Kramer?
Commissioner Kutnick?

MS. KUTNICK: Here.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Commissioner Lange?

MR. LANGE: Here.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Vice Chair Gaffney?

Veritext National Deposition & Litigation Services
866 299-5127
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MR. GAFFNEY: Here.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Chair Flicken?
Thank you.
MR. COHEN: If everyone would now rise and join me in

the Pledge of Allegiance.

(Pledge of Allegiance recited.)

MR. COHEN: The one public hearing on the agenda 1is
this hearing, the Interstate I-5/State Highway 74
interchange.

Mr. Oswald?

MR. OSWALD: I'm sorry?

MR. COHEN: Do you want to give an opening statement
on this?

MR. OSWALD: Certainly. The City has retained the
services of Parsons Transportation Group to perform an
Environmental Impact Report for the Ortega Highway/I-5
interchange. The interchange project has been on the
City's radar since the late 90's, and I believe in 2000 or
so we started work to try to get some City-preferred
options included in Caltrans' consideration for the
interchange improvement. To that end we hired Parsons
Transportation Group and developed a number of options.

The options were whittled down to five and were studied

Veritext National Deposition & Litigation Services
866 299-5127
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from that point on.

I think from this point I'd like to turn it overx
to Kevin Haboian who's been the project manager for this
project from the inception with the City and is very
familiar with it and he'll go through the particulars of
the project.

MR. COHEN: Thank you.
MR. HABOIAN: Thank you, Alan.

I have a Power Point presentation I'd like to
walk through that summarizes all the background that's gone
into this project as well as the key findings from the
draft environmental document that's currently under review,
so at the pleasure of the Transportation Commission and
Planning Commission I'll walk through that.

This project is a joint effort involving the City
of San Juan Capistrano as well as Caltrans, and also
Caltrans 1s acting on behalf of the Federal Highway
Administration. As Alan said, Parsons Transportation Group
has been hired by the City to assist in the development of
this project.

Our main reason to be here today is to get
feedback from the community. Specifically we have had the
draft environmental document out for public review the last
few weeks. The main role that we want from people here

today is to provide their feedback on that draft document,
6
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and we're looking to collect comments all the way through
May 12th, which will be the closure of the public comment
period. We will be providing written responses to all
comments that we receive on the document.

In terms of our overall schedule, basically we're
near the end of the environmental document phase. We've
been developing this project jointly with the City and
Caltrans for well over eight years now and at the
completion of this environmental document phase, which is
expected in early fall, the project, if one is selected,
would then move into final design, will take roughly two
years or so. There will be some right of way acquisition
processes and then construction would start in the mid part
of 2011, and also a lapse for approximately two years.

In terms of the overall environmental document
process, there's a number of analyses that we go through
when evaluating the alternatives that have been identified
for this process. All those various technical studies are
shown in the peach-colored box there, specifically air
quality, traffic, noise and visual impacts to name a few.
All that information is analyzed as part of the technical
analysis. We take that and develop our draft environmental
document that is currently under review and we're at the
public hearing stage now.

Here's just a bird's eye view of the project
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area. The facilities near the interchange obvious;y are
San Juan Elementary School, there's a lot of traffic that
traverses down Del Cbispo, as all of you are aware, and
then we have the Capistrano Business Center south of Ortega
and east of the I-5 Freeway. That is the project area that
our interchange project covers.

In terms of the overall purpose and need of the
project there's really three issues. First of all, there's
quite a bit of congestion that occurs at the interchange
during peak hours. Most of you are aware of that having
driven through the intefchange. We have failing traffic
conditions that occur based on the existing condition.
Currently based on 2006 volumes there's approximately
99,000 vehicles per day traveling through that interchange.
Even if there are no improvements to that location, traffic
is going to be increasing to 121,000 vehicles per day which
will be increasing the amount of congestion that occurs
there.

But the primary reason we're looking at
improvements at this location is due to the high number of
accidents that occur at that location. Currently this
interchange has an accident rate that's over three times
the statewide average for interchanges of this type. The
improvements are veered to reduce that accident rate and

bring it more in line with what the average should be.
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Also as a means éf background, back in the late
90's Caltrans and OCTA identified what were at that time
the ten major choke points in the County of Orange and this
interchange project was identified as one of those choke
points. It actually ran gquite high on the list. It wasn't
the top one but I believe it was in the top three.

As part of that choke point identification
process it was decided that we would take on different
types of studies to look at improvements or alternatives to
alleviate the choke points and better improve traffic flow.

As a result of the initiation of those studies we
had a number of public meetings that commenced in the year
2000, and I'd like to summarize those briefly. First of
all, the first public workshop where we presented
alternatives to the community occurred back in December of
2000. We actually received quite a bit of feedback for
those initial alternatives. Much of that feedback was
geared to the fact that the alternatives looked a little
too urban for the San Juan community. They directed us to
go back to the drawing board and look at some other
options.

We came back to the community in October 2003
with some of those revised alternatives and then started
going through the City's Transportation and Planning

Commission needs. We went through the Transportation
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Commission, and we actually had two Planning‘Commission
meetings because during that process we were still gétting
input.from the community. We had some suggestions to
revise the alternatives and so we came back in February
2004.

We then went -- and at that time the City had a
panel representing many of the businesses in the San Juan
area. We obtained their feedback, and then in March of
2004 the City Council approved five alternatives at that
stage to take into the environmental document process,
issued a notice of preparation in May of 2006, and then in
June we had a scoping meeting where we presented those five
alternatives to the community and obtained their comments
that we should utilize as we move into our more detailed
analysis.

T mentioned all those technical studies that we
do as part of an environmental document. One of those is
the detailed traffic report, which was completed in
September of 2006, and what we heard from the community
when we were having all those meetings is that there was a
number of common themes that were surfacing.

First and foremost they wanted a project that was
in character with the vision, the aesthetic look of the
community. It was recognized there's quite a bit of

traffic congestion at that interchange so the improvements
10
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needed to try to address that. Right of way impacts were a
concern. There was also the issue of emission. They
wanted to make sure we provided access to emission and not
create a situation where have an adverse effect on that.
Then there was also the concern about accommodating
pedestrians and bicycles from one side of the freeway to
the other.

I'm going to walk through the alternatives
briefly. Alternative 1 is -- both actually Alternatives 1
and 2 were geared at trying to minimize impact to the
community. They retained the existing over-crossing
structure that's at that interchange so there would be no
replacement of the bridge structure with these two
alternatives.

On the top one, Alternative 1, it's a realign
over the highway into Del obispo. Part of the reason for
this is, as you know, vehicles are coming off the freeway
or from the east side of the freeway and there's a lot of
demand for traffic to turn left onto Ortega Highway
because of the -- onto Del Obispo, excuse me, and Ortega
Highway.

Because of the amount of traffic that's doing
that and the close proximity of the intersections, you have
vehicles queueing up and backing up at those intersections.

If we realign Ortega into Del Obispo it creates that
11
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through movement which better allows for signal timing so
we can get traffic through quickly.

Alternative 2 is actually an alternative that was’
recommended by the community. They wanted to further look
at the low cost measures and not disrupt the right of way
around there, so we considered that and analyzed that as
part of the project. |

The fourth alternative, that was actually
developed as part of the Planning Commission. With this
option what we're doing is realigning the southbound
offramp into Del Obispo, again, because quite a bit of
traffic comes off the freeway, and you have to make a

guick right and quick left to get onto Del Obispo. This

allows a straight shot into it. But we were trying to also
minimize impacts to San Juan Elementary School. That's why
we have that alignment of the ramp. That creates an
undesirable queued alignment. It's very difficult for

trucks and vehicles to make that left turn from the ramp to
Crtega Highway.

As a result of all the technical studies we did
for the five alternatives -- remember all those items I
mentioned in the earlier part of the presentation -- those
found Alternatives 1, 2 and 4 did not address the purpose
and needs of the project, specifically Alternatives 1 and

2. They addressed the near-term growth'and traffic but
: 12
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they would not address the long-term growth. It wasn't
going to be addressing the traffic conéestion that occurs
there and the accident rate is expected to céntinue.
Alternative 4 had poor geometrics, so those three
alternatives were removed from further consideration.

Alternatives 3 and 5 were seen as addressing the
main purposes and objectives of the project. It addresses
the traffic issues, but it also allowed for the future
project to potentially add an additional lane on the I-5.
In both Alternatives 3 and 5 the over-crossing is being
replaced which will allow for that underneath the freeway,
so we included 3 and 5 in the environmental document and
carried those forward.

Alternative 3 shown here primary features on the
west side of the freeway. Again we're realigning Ortega
into Del Obispo to allow those movements to have sort of a
through movement from Ortega to Del Obispo. It also
creates a little more space between those two
intersections, between El Camino Real and the southbound
offramps.

On the east side of the freeway we're adding a
loop ramp to Northbound I-5.  As you know what happens now,
traffic that wants to come from the west side of the
freeway to get on that northbound ramp has to turn left.

That causes a lot of signal time and traffic backing up
13
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onto Ortega Highway extending to the east. By having that
loop onramp there those vehicles that now turn left can
just turn right, so thét creates more free time and allows
traffic to better get off the freeway going northbound, and
going southbound vehicles coming down Ortega Highway
essentially have their own ramp to get on northbound I-5.

With Alternative 5 we have the same improvements
on the east side of the freeway as in Alternative 3. What
we're doing on the west side of the freeway is also
providing a southbound ramp to access Southbound I-5.
Essentially it's almost a mirror image of what we're doing
on the east side of the freeway. To allow room for that
loop ramp we have to realign the southbound offramp, and we
align it with Del Obispo to again have a straight shot for
people coming off the freeway to get access to Del Obispo.
What happens though is that requires more land to do that
and we start having impacts to facilities there.

So in terms of comparing the two alternatives,
essentially when you're looking and comparing both
Alternatives 3 and 5, on the east side of the freeway
they're essentially the same, they have the same
configuration; on the west side of the freeway though,
that's where we have the differences.

With Alternative 5, since we're wanting to get

that loop ramp in there, we have to realign the offramp, we
14
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are affecting the facilities and at San Juan Elementary
School specifically two buildings are impacted, as well as
a portion.of thevMission. Those are the primary
differences between the two from a right-of-way standpoint.

Also from a noise perspective, with Alternative 3
we're keeping the same alignment as it currently exists
with the southbound offramp. We are adding one additional
lane but the alignment of the ramp stays the same. TFrom a
noise perspective, there's already an existing wall there
and that wall will remain. With Alternative 5, because we
have to move that ramp, we're putting it closer to the
elementary school, we would construct a new sound wall
along that offramp to mitigate the noise that would
otherwise go to the school if one wésn't there.

From a cost perspective, because of the
additional right of way associated with Alternative 5 it
does cost more. The approximate cost estimates for those
two alternatives are $78 million for Alternative 5 and $58
million for Alternative 3, so approximately a $20 million
difference between the two.

Tonight, as far as what's next at this hearing,
again we want to obtain your comments. Within the package
that was provided at the front door we have comment cards
there. We encourage you to fill out those cards. 1If you'd

like, we also have court reporters here taking testimony,

15
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as well as outside in the lobby area. If you prefer to
just dictate your comment please do so and that would be
recorded in the record, and we will provide responses to
that.

Our intent after the close of the public comment
period is to respond to each and every one of those
comments and then we're looking at final approval EIR
occurring in the early fall. Again, from an overall
schedule standpoint, the environmental process would
complete in approximately the fall, and if an alternative
is selected, we then move into final design and
construction.

In terms of how you can provide comments, in
addition to the comments currently provided, as well as
dictating your comments to the court reporter, you can mail
in your comments as well. The address to mail it in is on
thevcomment cards that we have. Our intent is to obtain
your comments and then we'll be providing formal responses,
any detailed questions as part of our written response, and
we'll address any simple questions that we have as well.

At this point that concludes my portion of the
presentation. I'll return the meeting to the Commission.

MR. COHEN: Thank you, Kevin.
Will there be anybody else making a presentation

from staff this evening?
16
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MR. TAYLOR: Not to my understanding, Mr. Chair.

MR. COHEN: Questions of staff. Commissioner Lange?

MR. LANGE: Thank you, sir.

The estimated increase from 99,000 to 121,000,
where does that data come from?

MR. HABOIAN: Basically there's an overall
transportation model for the area that takes into
consideration the future land uses that are expected to
develop between now and 2030 and it projects the amount of
traffic that is expected to occur at this interchange as a
result of those future plans.

MR. LANGE: But who's doing that? Is there an
institution?

MR. HABOIAN: We had a consultant assist us in doing
that effort done by Austin Bouts & Associates and they were
working jointly with the County and OCTA on the regional
model to make sure they have all the information necessary
to ensure that we have an adequate forecast for this
location.

MR. LANGE: Thanks. Do you anticipate any
difficulties with the right-of-way purchases that need to
be made in the next phase?

MR. HABOIAN: If an alternative is selected, then
there are some right-of-way acquisitions that would have to

occur and then that process would take place. Throughout
17

Veritext National Deposition & Litigation Services
866 299-5127




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

history sometimes they go well, sometimes they don't. .It's
just a matter of seeing how the'process plays out.

MR. LANGE: On the slide that says "Community concerns
expressed during public outreach,".a couple of bullet
points here, obviously the concerns that were expressed by
the community, one was the visual character of the
community, and I.didn't see that bullet point addressed in
any of the either Alternative 3 or 5. 1Is there any
statement you'd like to make about the visual --

MR. HABOIAN: Yeah. When we first came to that
December 2000 public meeting we mostly had alternatives and
we just focused on trying to solve the large transportation
issues we were seeing there. All of our alternatives were
rather large and reflected an urban character, if you will.

One of those was the Alternative 5 that's still
there. That alternative does best to address the traffic
impacts. Altérnative 3 actually surfaced as a result of
that concern, and what we did is we changed the orientation
on the west side of the freeway to have a lower impact, a
smaller look. We were actually looking at other options,
including a round-about early on in the process. That
didn't prove to be effective, so Alternative 3 in that
configuration on the west side is actually as a result of
that process, that specific one.

MR. LANGE: The existing interchange access is busier
18
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between east and west for bicycles indeed. I presume that
all the alternatives are looking at that.

MR. HABOIAN: We have shoulders on the outside of the
travel lanes next to sidewalks. The bicyclists will be
able to use that in that area. Essentially it's like a
bike lane.

MR. LANGE: Just striping-?

MR. HABOIAN: Striping.

MR. LANGE: When you talked about the noise, I know
there's a big chart out in the hall with test balances and
wood chipper and all this type of stuff, and discussed the
noise impacts of Alternative 3 and 5. Alternative 3 I
believe you said there would be essentially no change and 5
would require a 10-foot sound wall. I'm wondering if
either one of those, 3 or 5, would lead to increased noise
and pollution in the area.

MR. HABOIAN: I'm going have my noise expert address
that. Art?

While he's looking, is there another question?

MR. LANGE: Last question. The slide here, "Need to
reduce traffic in front of Mission," is that the issue of
Del Obispo?

MR. HABQIAN: That was a comment that came out, and to
address that one of our alternatives actually looked at

just providing right turns in and out from El1 Camino Real,
19
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so you could turn right in, you could turn right out but
you wouldn’£ bé able to make a left turn. That wasn't met
with much pleasure from a traffic circulation standpoint s0
that aspect was dropped. Otherwise the alternatives have
not done anything to address it, it's something we did
study though.

To get back to your noise question I'll turn it
over to Art who's our noise expert for the job.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We did a study of future noise
with Alternative 5 and sound walls and we compared it to
the noise measurement that we had done for Alternative 3
and the future noise with the sound wall proposed is about
the same or less than what you have for Alternative 3.

MR. LANGE: Would Alternative 3 be about the same as
present day?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes. We're just adding one
lane to the ramp and that does not have any effect, that
analysis. There's not much of an effect of adding one lane
to it. In the future with both alternatives it should be
about the same. Alternative 5 may be a couple locations a
little bit less.

MR. LANGE: That's it. Thank you.

MR. COHEN: Commissioner Kutnick?

MS. KUTNICK: Thank you.

I have a question on Alternative 3, which from

20
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the presentation appears to be the preferred alternative.
It obviously addresses the east side of the freeway with
the loop; but on the west side of the freeway without the
loop, currently during peak times of the day the traffic
that is traveling westbound and then trying to go
southbound on the I-5 can back up past Rancho Viejo Road.

| I don't see -- because our drawings are about
that small -- what is here? What is going to be done in
order to facilitate the traffic trying to go southbound if
a loop is not chosen to do that? How is that going to be
addressed? Because>it's just as bad for the people trying
to go southbound as it is those trying to go northbound
from the other side.

MR. HABOIAN: There's a couple things that this
alternative does to address that. First of all I will
acknowledge Alternative 5, because of that looped onramp,
from a traffic perspective that performs a little better
than Alternative 3.

MS. KUTNICK: Can you define "a little better"? What
are we really dealing with here? How much better?

MR. HABOIAN: From a level of.service standpoint both
of these options are within acceptable levels of service,
future year levels of service. With Alternative 5 you
essentially just have two intersections at the interchange

area whereas with Alternative 3 you have three. Any time
' 21

Veritext National Deposition & Litigation Services
866 299-5127




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

you have one less light it's going to move a little better,
but from a standpoint of within acceptable level of service
guidelines, both alternatives are acceptable.

In terms of your specific question though as far
as traffic backing up to Rancho Viejo Road that wants to go
southbound on I-5, two things.

One, with the northbound loop onramp, because
traffic that's going eastbound currently has to turn left
to get a northbound onramp, that takes away a signal time
and causes more traffic to back up. Because those vehicles
now turn right they don't have to cross that so the traffic
coming eastbound will be able to get through little bit
guicker.

The other improvement that's being made with this
alternative compared to the existing condition is that
there's only one lane of traffic that turns left onto the
southbound onramp and with this proposal there'd be two
lanes of traffic turning left.

MS. KUTNICK: My next question is still on Alternative
3. I'm not a traffic engineer, I'm just a commissioner,
but I'm not completely sold on how moving that intersection
a tiny bit south at Ortega and Del Obisipo, how that solves
any of those problems or improvements, what's going on
there.

Can you maybe give me a little insight as to
22
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how -- they're still going to have to turn right on the
freeway and still get over into at least the center lanes
in order to go south onto now Del Obispo. You know, it‘may
help; just the way I look at it, it doesn't appear to be a
huge improvement.

MR. HABOIAN: I would say that's an accurate
statement, huge improvement; it is an improvement though.

Two things, because traffic is now>making a
through movement as opposed to a left turn movement, that
helps in that process. Also we'ré adding a little more
storage in terms of additional capacity in that westbound
direction, so that helps a little as well. But I would say
your characterization is correct, it's not a huge
improvement, it's just better than the existing condition.

MS. KUTNICK: Those are my questions. Thank you.

MR. COHEN: Commissioner Gaffney?

MR. GAFFNEY: Looking at these, you have $58 million
on one and $78 million on the other, and it doesn't sound
like Alternative 5 is really going to be on the board too
much. Of this $58 million, is that 2008 dollars or is that
going to be 2011 dollars? Are we going to get partway into
this thing and find out it's going to cost a whole lot more
than originally planned?

MR. HABOIAN: Essentially those cost estimates reflect

late '07, early '08 dollars.
23
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MR. GAFEFNEY: So there is a chance this is going to go
up significantiy between now and then?

MR. HABOIAN: Over time things go up.

MR. GAFFNEY: The next question is of this $58
million, how much of this does the City of San Juan have to
foot ana how much is Caltrans footing?

MR. HABOIAN: There's a number of funding sources the
City has been pursuing. All funding is coming through the
OCTA Measure M Program, so you have the funding in place
for these improvements.

MR. GAFFNEY: Do we feel that funding will still bevin
place when the project probably costs significantly more in
two or three years? Your best guess-timate. This 1s what
we're doing at this point.

MR. HABOIAN: I think -- do you want me to take a shot
or --

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Go ahead.

MR. HABOIAN: There's more money identified for this
location, my understanding, than what current cost
estimates are. So I think our best guess is that it will
cover the inflationary measures that will take place over
the next two years before construction starts.

MR. GAFFNEY: Okay. Thank you.

MR. COHEN: Commissioner Ratcliffe?

MS. RATCLIFFE: I have a gquestion about Alternative 5.
24
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It seems to me that the geometric problem that disqualifies
Alternative 4 is still present in Alternative 5, that |
difficult acute turn from the southbound offramp bnto
eastbound Ortega, and is there some reason it's more
acceptable in Alternative 5 than it is in 47

MR. HABOIAN: 1In Alternative 4 it's a larger skew
angle than this one. If you look at this one you can see
the orientation coming in. It's rather acute, and in
Alternative 5 we've increased that so it's coming in at
closer to a 90—degrée angle. It's just not as severe.

MS. RATCLIFFE: That movement over toward San Juan
Elementary, that realignment of the shoulder of the
offramp, it kind of takes out the edge of San Juan
Elementary?

MR. HABOIAN: It's really that loop onramp there that
causes us to push the offramp over and that's what affects

San Juan Elementary.

MR. COHEN: Commissioner Cardoza?

MR. CARDOZA: I share a similar concern regarding the
deletion of Alternate 4. I was wondering about the
process. Since that was eliminated or deleted from moving

forward with this as a potential solution to this, this

redesign, I'm more curious as to who made the decision to

eliminate that from going through the final design analysis

and layout.
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MR. HABOIAN: Let me —

MR. CARDOZA: I understand the reasons because they're
clearly stated, but since the Planning Commissi@n has spent
a great deal of time reviewing this and analyzing it,
making recommendations, and then another tack was taken and
this was totally eliminated so we didn't have a chance to
review it again.

I'm concerned about the improvement, the impact
on our community. You mentioned the word vision, but we
also are concerned about the aesthetics in entering our
city, and somehow the aesthetics are kind of minimized.
BAlternative 4 might have addressed that issue a little bit
better.

MR. HABOIAN: Let me answer it this way. That
alignment for that offramp for Alternative 4 was done from
a perspective of trying to minimize the impact on the
school, and in Alternative 5 with the alignment that's
there, that was because of the loop onramp. If you wanted
to further align this offramp in Alternative 4 such that
the alignment is similar to the offramp alignment in
Alternative 5, you could do that, from a standpoint of the
configuration of this alternative. It was our feeling that
if you were going to do that you would want to put that
loop ramp in any way.

So in terms of the decision, to directly answer

26
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your question as to how that came about, it was really a

joint decision between the project development team, which

was composed of Parsons, the consultant staff, as well as

the City and Caltrans staff. It's a Caltrans standard that

would not be meeting with that skew angle, so that was an
innate driver in the decision.

MR. CARDOZA: The City was not involved in that
decision? You mentioned Parsons and Caltrans, but I'm
looking towards the City's involvement in that

decision-making process.

MR. HABOIAN: As far as the Planning or Transportation

Commission, no, they were not part of that process.

MR. CARDOZA: The Planning, Transportation and City
Council, they were not part of that?

MR. HABOIAN: The staff that was represented on the
project development team were aware of that. It was
primarily viewed to the State's requirements, that skew
angle not being acceptable to them.

MR. CARDOZA: Then of course the Planning Commission
review, at least it was presented to us, the impacts on
traffic that would be generated from a development around
the City, especially in the Ranch Area, so to speak.

Also consideration might be given to the
reduction of the actual size and placement of the ramp.

Where others, like Stonehill or Junipero Serra might

27
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accommodate other ramp improvements, that would kind of,
you know, mitigate some of the impact requirements for such
a major development here..AWas that part of the
consideration?

MR. HABOIAN: Yeah. Actually as a result of those
requests that were put forth we did a study looking at
making improvements at those upstream and downstream
interchanges and what effect it would have at the Ortega
Highway interchange. Even with those upstream and
downstream improvements, it still wasn't drawing enough
traffic away from this location that would obviate the need
for the improvements here. So it was still ﬁecessary to
improve this interchange because it would still have quite
a bit of traffic congestion at this location.

MR. CARDOZA: Then was consideration given to the open
space? Because the ramping system as proposed here, I
would say the creation of more open space potential, I
believe that this generates more open space.

MR. HABOIAN: Specifically this alternative you mean?

MR. CARDOZA: No, Alternative either 3 or 5. It looks
like there's additional open space that's created by the
elimination of some of the construction, the ramps over
there.

MR. HABOIAN: Yes, that's correct.

MR. CARDOZA: Then the intersection where the "Y" 1is,
28
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there's a lot of open space created by that?

MR. HABOIAN: Yes.

MR. CARDOZA:. Is this open space going to be developed
according to Caltrans' standards? |

MR. HABOIAN: That space is actually in the City so
it's really -- the City would have to coordinate with
Caltrans. From the standpoint of access, they have certain
requirements with regard to_access close to the ramps, but
the City would be able to make the calls on that.

MR. CARDOZA: (Inaudible) is not part of that?

MR. HABOIAN: Only from the standpoint they wouldn't
want a driveway right next to their offramp providing
access to that. It has to be a certain distance away. As
long as you comply with those things you could develop
those parcels.

MR. CARDOZA: The main concern of the City has been,
at large from the onset, the massiveness of the
construction that's being proposed and the impact that it
will have. Evéryone is in favor of traffic reduction,
however, what do we have to give you?

This is our gateway. If that's the window to our
community in such a short span, special treatment must be
giveh to any open space that's adjacent to that. And
Caltrans' standards are less than minimal but that's the

way they are. However, this is our window. This is our
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welcome. If it's not treated with some certain degree of
sensitivity, a lot of concern and consideration towards the
aesthetics, then that vision goes soméwhere else.

MR. OSWALD: I'd like to speak upion that.

CalTrans on other projects similar to, for
example, the widening between the ramps and Rancho Viejo
Road adjacent to the cemetary and Caltrans had proposed
their standard treatment of a wall. The City entered into
an agreement with Caltrans to fund some improvements to
better landscape that, provide a slope instead of a
retaining wall that's on the north side of the road.

So I would expect or suspect that would be a
similar type of an option for the City, that if there's
alternatives that the City would like that go over and
above their standard, the City may have a financial
responsibility to pay for those. And we expected that in
the CCFP Program and we've budgeted towards that, those
types of improvements.

MR. CARDOZA: 1Is that in the Environmental Impact
Report?

MR. OSWALD: No, this has come about in final design
and such. Right now we haven't gotten to that point. We
don't know exactly what alternate we're having, 1f we have
any. But there's a budget in the CCFP for those kinds of

aesthetic treatments we may have to pay for over and above
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Caltrans.

~ MR. HABOIAN: We do mention a landscaping plan in our
environmental document.. I'd like td have Amy Wolston touch
base on that.

MS. WOLSTON: In the aesthetics section of our
environmental document it does discuss that a landscape
plan would be developed and special treatments provided to
the wall, and especially the sloped areas or where
retaihing walls are happening. So there is an -- that
would be in conjunction with City input. That's something
that's discussed in the environment document due to the
sensitivity to all the aesthetic treatment we know that's
necessary for that area.

MR. CARDOZA: No more questions.

MR. COHEN: Commissioner Kerr?

MS. KERR: My questions have more to do with timing I
think than actual design. Right now we hear a lot of news
about budget shortfalls on the State level. 1Is there a
potential that this project could be affected by budget
shortfalls which will push it out or is funding in place?

MR. HABOIAN: Because the majority of the funding is
coming through the Measure M Program it's pretty well in
place because it's year-based on the sales tax revenue
that's coming into the County.

MS. KERR: Is that when sales are down in most areas?
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So if the sales tax is affected, would that not possibly
affect Measure M funds on this project, or do you feel
really comfortable the timeline is accurate?

MR. HABOIAN: I think the timeline is fairly accurate

from the standpoint of -- that is our optimistic schedule.
Obviously things happen. We've been doing this portion for
eight years. So delays can occur, but based on OCTA's

projections and their sales tax revenue coming in things
look good in that regard.

MS. KERR: Kind of along the same lines, we would
expect there's going to be some pretty heavy development to
the east of us that's going to impact the roadways there.
Seeing that even once we get to construction it's a
two-year if not more projeét, it seems like, especially
with this additional development, there's going to be some
pretty heavy loads on La Novia, San Juan Creek, possibly
Rancho Viejo Road. How would you comment on what we should
expect during that time? It's a pretty big project.

MR. HABOIAN: It is. It is a big project. Part of
the final design phase that would be done is developing a
construction staging/traffic mitigation plan that would
address the proposed sequence of construction for this
interchange, and they would be looking at appropriate
signage and public awareness campalign to let people know

what's going on at certain times during the construction
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process.

I mentioned that you have to replace that
over-crossing structure. The ihitial concept would be to
replace it half at a time so you can at least keep traffic
going across the freeway, the east side and the wesf side.
So it would be an extensive construction staging and
traffic mitigation plan such to best accommodate all the
loads that would be placed on the system, but obviocusly
there will be some inconvenience during that time. There's
no way around that.

MS. KERR: Thank you.

MR. COHEN: You mentioned that part of the driving
force behind the improvement was the high incidents of
accidents that occurred. Do we have any type of breakdown
on whether these accidents occurred on the freeway,
offramp, onramp, surface street?

MR. HABOIAN: As far as the three times the typical
rate, that is associated With accidents occurring at the
intersections themselves along Ortega Highway. There's
also .a higher than average rate.for the other traffic
coming off the southbound offramp. For the other ramps and
the freeway, those are generally within the average rate to
be expected. So it's mostly the Ortega intersections and
the southbound offramp that's higher than expected.

MR. COHEN: How are the improvements going to mitigate
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or otherwise effect accidents that are occurring on surface
streets when all we're going to be doing is bringing more
traffic onto the surface streéts?

MR. HABOIAN: Well, one of the main reasons we expect
some improvement iﬁ that regard has to do with you're
removing the left turn for vehicles that are getting onto
the northbound onramp for traffic going eastbound on Ortega
Highway, so all that left turn conflict is removed and
essentially they're making right turns. That is really the
primary reason we see the potential for the accident rate
to go down at that location.

Additionally, we're also adding additional lanes

along the over-crossing itself. As opposed to just having

two lanes in each direction it's going to three.

Thirdly, we're also adding shoulders on each side
of the travel direction, so that provides individuals a
little more play in the event that drivers need to maneuver
to avoid say a rear-end collision.
Thoée are the types of things that we see being
able to improve upon that.
MR. COHEN: When is the public review process going to
be on the final EIR?
MR. HABOIAN: Well, we want to get all comments that
people are submitting, either at this meeting or through

the mail. We then take those comments and work with your
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staff to provide appropriate responses to each one of them,
and then the City in consultation with Caltrans would then
make a determination of whaf would be the final alternative
to recommend.

MR. COHEN: Maybe I should direct this to Mr. Taylor.
Will the final EIR be coming back for the review process?

MR. TAYLOR: Chair Members of the Commission, the
final EIR would come back to the Commission. It will be
processed through the consultants in consultation with
Caltrans but the final document would be forwarded on to
the Commissions.

MR. COHEN: One last comment. I'm concerned about the
gateway, the entry statement with what we're going to lose
with Alternative 3 on the west side of the freeway. Can
you quantify any better for us how traffic is going to be
enhanced to balance what we're losing with what we're going
to be getting?

MR. HABOIAN: In terms of just addressing your
question, we've done a number of technical analyses to
ensure that the future performance of those intersections
are within acceptable guidelines in terms of level of
service. So if we compare the operation of the proposed
configuration to the flow project condition it's more
enhanced. In the flow project condition you have levels of

service in the "E" and "F" ranges, wherein in this project
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condition it's in the level service "D" range. It performs

one to two levels of service better.

From the étandpbint of what that means in terms
of driﬁeability, you're not going to have as much
stop-and-go conditions as you do today. Will you? Yes,
times you will. You're not going to eliminate it, but
you'll be able to get vehicles through those locations
better in a safe manner. Beyond that, I'd have to get ba
to you to give you any more specific details.

MR. COHEN: The bottom line is we're basically
redesigning the entry into town to get us to a level of
service "D"?

MR. HABOIAN: That's another characterization.

MR. COHEN: Any further comments from staff at this
point in time? Otherwise I will proceed to open the publ
hearing for public comments.

Ladies and gentlemen, I have two requests to
speak this evening. TIf I can get a showing of hands of
anybody in addition that wishes to address this body this
evening. As stated earlier, i1f you have questions, they
will not be answered this evening. We have a reporter
taking testimony. They will become part of the EIR and
there will be formal responses given to those gquestions.
Please limit your comments to three minutes. Mr. Taylor

has a timer. When the three minutes goes off I'll say

at

ck

ic

36

Veritext National Deposition & Litigation Services
866 299-5127




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

thank you and we'll move on to the next speaker.

We'll start with Ted Stroscher. And if you
havenit filled out a réquest to speak form, they are in the
back. If you'll please fill them out for us it will make
things easier.

MR. STROSCHER: I think we've got a tough situation
here. Comﬁissioners, thank you for letting me speak.
We're trying to maintain a village atmosphere and solve a
traffic problem and I'm not so sure that it's possible. I
think that things have been allowed to go on too long and
opportunities were missed in the past which would have been
a much more simplified solution, but we have what we have
and so we've got to make the most of it.

One thing that I was thinking of with all the
statistics and traffic flow, it's going to be interesting,
because right now there's a lot of traffic that is diverted
to other areas because of the problem that we have at that
intersection. If we solve the problem at that
intersection, I see an even greater traffic count than
maybe has been projected here because people will say "Now
we can move through there" and it may just feed on itself.

But I feel if we're going to do something, we
need to do something more than put a Band-aid on this.
That's the way I look at Alternative 3. Alternative 3

doesn't solve the problem that really I think is the key to
37

Veritext National Deposition & Litigation Services
866 299-5127




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

this, and that is too many intersections. You want to talk
about accidents, accidents happen at intersections because
thét's where people.are turning and stopping.

Right now we have -- we have the intersection at
Ortega and Del Cbhispo and we have the two intersections at
the freeway itself on and offramps. On the west side
nothing is being -- has been planned here in Alternative 3
to eliminate the intersection, one of those interseétions.
You still have two intersections. I think it's an awful
lot of planning and a waste of money to ﬁerely move the
intersection maybe another 100 feet apart when we all know
that traffic backs up all the way down Del Obispo. The
other is there's not enough lanes, which obviously can be
resolved by widening.

I think the best solution is 5. I didn't say I
was in favor of it, but that is the one where you maximize
engineering and planning and traffic flow. It is the most
damaging to our City. I still lean towards Alternative 4,
and they say the problem with Alternative 4 was you
couldn't get it aligned up correctly, it's too sharp of a
turn. I think if it was massaged I think it could be. If
it moved further over into the school yard it could be.

I met with the school district a few years back
as part of the Blue Ribbon Committee and they were all for

it. They said "Yes, we will allow it to be moved over onto
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our property. All we ask is‘that Arnold Creek be covered
over so that the division of our buildings and our
playground is joined,".and they were willing to work with
that and didn't feel it was going to be a major impact.
Was that my bell?

MR. COHEN: That was your bell. I thought you said
you could do it in two minutes.

MR. STROSCHER: I added things while you were talking
for Christ's sake.

In conclusion, the property -- I have a question,

and that is does Measure M cover the condemnation awards

that are going to have to be made on the private property

that's being taken, and if so -- somebody asked a question,
do you perceive problems with condemnation. Yes, you will
have problems with condemnation. I don't think the

property owners are going to just sit back and let this
happen and let the property be taken at the prices that
will be bandied about, so add about five years onto the
timeline of this. Thank you very much.

MR. COHEN: ©Next speaker, Silvia Pule.

MS. PULE: Good evening, members of the Commission.
My name is Silvia Pule. I'm the principal at San Juan
Elementary School. 1I'm speaking on behalf of the students,
the parents and the teachers at our school.

Of the proposed alternatives, Alternative 3
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provides the best option for our school because it doesn't
take away any of the much needed space for our students.

We currently haﬁe close to QOO students that attend
preschool through fifth grade at our site. As the
enrollment in our school continues to grow, it's imperative
that we look at ways to provide ample room for growth and
be able to provide a school environment that is conducive
to learning and continued academic achievement.

I'm concerned about the impéct of future
construction and the design of the offramp on the health
and welfare of the students. My concerns include the
impact -of increased noise and air quality on the school,
even if Alternative 3 is selected, although Alternative 3
is our preferred alternative. Thank you.

MR. COHEN: Thank you very much.

Mr. Altman.

MR. ALTMAN: Good evening. Eric Altman, 102 Lattice,
Irvine. Good evening, Commissioners.

I'm talking tonight on behalf of the Chamber of
Commerce, specifically the Economic Development Committee
which is comprised of two individuals, Bruce Arterian, Ken
Friese, Laura Friese here tonight and myself. We prepared
a letter, which we've E-mailed off, and I'm not sure if it
got lost. I want to read a couple things. It won't take

more than two minutes.
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Within the evaluation of the EIR and the ultimate
project design, we are requesting that an allowance be made
to permit the.City to consider its full range of options as
to the final street layout for the west side of Ortega
Highway and the extensions and the long-term economic
impacts of the project. I think it was pretty well laid
out that everything on the east side is pretty much set but
it's the west side that seems to be an issue.

No thought was given in the EIR to the impacts in
the downtown, specifically four points: Study address
traffic impacts on the local feeder streets such at Ortega,
El Camino Real, Del Obispo and Camino Capistrano; that the
study must evaluate the economic impacts of the west side
streamlining, both short and long term during the
construction phase. You can only imagine what's going to
happen during that construction period. And the long-term
effects after completion of the interchange.

The third one, the study must address how to -
provide improved access to the downtown to ensure its
long-term economic sustainability.

Fourth, study must identify and address the
adverse impacts of the street alignments on the downtown.

Thank you very much.

MR. COHEN: Thank you, Mr. Altman.

Laura Friese, our next speaker.
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MS. FRIESE: Thank you. Laura Friese, 26332 Paseo
Toscana in San Juan Capistrano.

Cémmissioners, first of all, as Commissioner
Kutnick said, that is the gateway to our downtown and it
goes smack dab right into the downtown, as you all know.
It's the historical part of our downtown so it's so
terribly important that we do this correctly.

We need to make a change. We all know the
traffic is horrible. There's a constant kind of little
battle, is it worse coming to the east or to the west at
Ortega, but it's bad both ways. We all know that. So
something needs to be done, but I'd like to see some
pressure put on Caltrans to open up Stonehill to take some
of the pressure off right away. If we could get some other
places opened up it would help reduce the pressure of
Ortega.

It looks like Alternative 3 is the better of the
two definitely, but I'd like to see it massaged a bit to
make it more San Juan acceptable, answer all those EIR
questions that Mr. Altman Jjust put forward that we analyzed
ourselves very carefully, and don't stop at the Caltrans'
standards. Please go above those. Just finesse that No. 3
alternative as much as you can to make it San Juan
acceptable. Thank you very much.

MR. COHEN: Thanks, Laura.
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Next speaker, Carmen Escamilla. I apologize if I
destroyed your name.

MS. ESCAMILLA: It rhymes with tortilla, perfect.

I want to remind people that we do not have to
choose Alternative 3 or Alternative 5. As per the agenda
on Page 1 itbstates, "Tn addition, a no-build alternative
is under consideration.”" I say we go with the no-build at
this time. We do not need more lanes coming into our city.
This is detrimental to our small town feel. It also goes
directly to our Mission which is the heart of our city, as
has been mentioned by others.

If on ahd offramps at points north and south of
Ortega and the I-5 are improved, I don't know how you can
predict that they will not alleviate the traffic.
Personally I already go north to Junipero Serra whenever
I'm going'up the 5 North and I would have no problem going
to Stonehill, as has been mentioned, or some other point to
get onto the 5 Freeway to go south.

I am vehemently against Alternative 5 which will
take away from San Juan Elementary School. Scientific
studies have proven over and over agaiﬁ the particulate
that traffic causes, the cars, the smog, and the sound wall
is not going to keep those fine particulates from being
inhaled by the students. These cause a range of health

illnesses, from asthma to cancer to brain damage. There
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are many scientific studies. I don't have them in front of
me but I can get them. We cannot do this to our youth and
to thé fine staff that we have‘at San Jﬁan Elementary
School. Thank you.

MR. COHEN: Thank you.

Qur last speaker is John, and I can't make out --

MR. GANTES: Gantes; I wish to speak also.

MR. COHEN: If you would present your -- thank you.

MR. GANTES: My name is John Gantes. I'm the owner of
the Arby's Restaurant. I wanted to know, under Alternate
5, if they take out the drive-through but the building
remains -- our business is 65 to 70 percent drive-through.
We literally couldn't survive as a business if we didn't
have the drive-through. Was there a consideration given
to -- 1t looks like there's extra land there -- that 1if
that were the route that was takén, you choose that
alternative, if that building could be reconfigured to a
drive-through?

MR. COHEN: Was that a gquestion?

MR. GANTES: Yes.

MR. COHEN: I believe that will be responded to in the
final EIR.

MR. GANTES: Okay, thank you.

MR. COHEN: Sir, please step forward because I know

I'll destroy your name.
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"MR. ADABLEHAH: Thank you.

MR. COHEN: Just state your name and address for the
reéord, prlease.

MR. ADABRLEHAH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. My name is Sia
Adablehah. I'm the owner of the Denny's in San Juan
Capistrano. 1I've been part of this community for the past
seven years, I am (inaudible) for the past six years.

As a businessman I have to watch my bottom line.
I can't spend money that I don't have. VI'm glad to hear
Commissioners Kutnick and Gaffney talked about cost. With
today's pricing I guarantee you, three, four years from now
you'll be looking at double that money. No one calculated
the cost of acquisition at the time that it will take
place. You need to add that to the total package deal.

In the small city that we are in, we are not
County. At least in my business that I speak for, 200
employees and their families are going to be relocated.
There are no jobs in the City of San Juan waiting for my
staff to go out and grab the job. They're going to
relocate, they're not going to pay rent, they're going to
go to another city.

I alone sell $1.5 million annually. I'm
anticipating if you guys lose six or seven businesses,
you're looking at $8 to $10 million annual sales. Revenues

are going to go. Payroll tax, I pay $120,000 a year
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between me and my employees just on payroll tax. Can you
imagine if you lose all of this revenue, just to do what?
Sé I would not sit in the traffic for 10 minutes longer or
15 minutes longer? Is this really economical?

If you folks -- if you were responsible for your
bottom line, would you truly spend this kind of money? But
if you must destroy lives, if you have to deétroy your oOwn
beautiful city, at least do not abandon the project. Do
Project 5. Because ten years from now, five years from
now, if you guys are still here you'll be sitting here
talking about another project to alleviate the new problem
that ten years from now is going to bring you more people,
more traffic, more headache.

So do it right. If you must do it, if you make
my life (inaudible) do it right. Do it the right way.
Thank you very much for listening.

MR. COHEN: Thank you, sir.

Before I close the public hearing, I don't wantv
to deny anyone an opportunity. Have we heard from all the
speakers? We'll close the public portion of the hearing.
We're still in session. I want to remind everyone that
this project will be going through the process. There will
be hearings before the Planning Commission, Transportation
Commission and City Council, so stay tuned and we look

forward to seeing you again.
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(End of Proceedings.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I TONI BERTINI DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN
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